From: Douglas Livermore

To: Darlene Lollie

Cc: Georgia Lim

Subject: RE: Gillig Bus Replacement

Date: Friday, November 14, 2025 10:42:17 AM
Attachments: EY27 Transit Replacement List.xlsx
Darlene,

Please see attached. With a 2 year build time and a 2 year reserve time that we discussed, you
should be ordering busses when the one being replaced is 8 years old.

Thank you,
Doug

Douglas Livermore

Fleet Manager

Hernando County Fleet Management

1525 E. Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601
Email: dlivermore@hernandocounty.us

Office: (352)540-6508

Cell: (352)667-1351
www.HernandoCounty.us

From: Darlene Lollie <DLollie@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2025 9:21 AM

To: Douglas Livermore <dlivermore@co.hernando.fl.us>
Cc: Georgia Lim <glim@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: Gillig Bus Replacement

Good Morning Doug,

The current quote for new Gillig's is $714,184 each. The current Delivery for any PO’s
received prior to 12/31/25 is January 2027. Per Gillig rep. they are currently booking bus
builds 20 months out.

Thanks,

Darlene Lollie | Transit Administrator
Hernando Department of Public Works
Transit Division

1525 E. Jefferson St, Brooksville, FL 34601
Office: (352) 754-4060

Direct: (352) 540-6567

Cell: (352) 442-3905




Email: dlollie@hernandocounty.us

Website: http://www.hernandobus.com
Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7:30 AM —4:00 PM




